

Argles James

Subject: FW: HGY/2021/1039 - Tottenham Hotspur Football Club - LBWF (Planning) response (our ref. 211138)

Sent: 27 April 2021 16:11

Subject: HGY/2021/1039 - Tottenham Hotspur Football Club - LBWF (Planning) response (our ref. 211138)

Dear Dean

Thank you for consulting the London Borough of Waltham Forest (Planning) on the above reserved matters application, relating the scale for Plot 4 of planning permission HGY/2015/3000.

I can confirm that the London Borough of Waltham Forest (Planning) does not wish to make any comments in relation to this application.

Kind regards

Phil

Philip Freeman-Bentley BA(Hons) MA MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer – Majors Team | Development Management

Economic Growth and Housing Delivery

London Borough of Waltham Forest | 1/F The Magistrates | Town Hall Complex | 1 Farnan Avenue | London | E17 4NX